
Pacific View Charter School
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) Corporation

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056

Phone # (760) 757-0161

AGENDA

Board of Truste Tuesday, September 15, 2015

5:00pm  

1.0           Call to Order/Roll Call 

2.0           Approval of Agenda            Action 

3.0           Pledge of Allegiance

4.0           Public Comment

5.0           Introductions

6.0           Executive Information

7.0        Tr Ending August 31, 2015 Information

8.0           Consent Calendar

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without 

discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar 

or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items.

                      

8.1 Minutes from Board Meeting of August 18, 2015 Action

9.0      Action/Discussion Items

9.1  2014-15 Unaudited Actuals Action

9.2  Ratification of MiraCosta College MOU Action

10.0 Board/Staff Discussion

          11.0     Adjournment



     7.0 



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES  MEETING 

September 15, 2015 

2015/16 TREASURER S REPORT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING August 31, 2015



Revenues 2015/16 2015/16 # Year-to-Date %

Adopted Revised 7/1/15-08/31/15 Remaining Budget 

Object Resource Description Budget Budget Transactions Budget Remaining

8011 0000 Local Control Funding Formula 2,957,910 2,957,910 221,082 2,736,828 93%

8012 0000 Education Protection Act 744,988 744,988 744,988 100%

8096 0000 Transfer to Charter School Revenue Limit 910,734 972,195 185,530 786,665 81%

8550 0000 Mandated Cost Reimbursement 27,035 27,035 0 0 0%

8560 1100 Lottery 57,486 57,486 0 57,486 100%

8560 6300 Restricted Lottery 15,270 15,270 0 15,270 100%

8590 0000 Categorical Block Grant/Other State Funding 840 840 0 840 100%

8590 7405 Common Core Standards 0 0 0 0 0%

8660 0000 Interest 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 100%

8699 0000 All Other Local Revenue 5,600 5,600 210 5,390 96%

8919 0000 Other Authorized Interfund Transfers 0 0 0 0 0%

Grand Total All Revenues: 4,724,863 4,786,324 406,822 4,352,467 91%

Expenditures 

Object Certificated Personnel Salaries

1100    Teacher 1,771,618 1,392,589 211,874 1,180,715 85%

1300    Supervisors and Administrators 0 440,021 73,174 366,847 83%

1900    Other Certificated 0 1,517 1,517 0 0%

Total Certificated Personnel Salaries: 1,771,618 1,834,127 286,564 1,547,563 84%

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Page 1 of 3

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting

Treasurer's Report 

2015/16 - Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 62-00 & Capital Outlay Fund  62-01

Statement of Activities for the Period Ending August 31, 2015



2015/16 2015/16 Year-to-Date %

Description Adopted Revised 7/1/15-08/31/15 Remaining Budget 

Budget Budget Transactions Budget Remaining

Object Classified Personnel Salaries

2100     Instructional Aides 29,656 28,789 4,798 23,991 83%

2300    Supervisors and Administrators 71,810 79,172 13,195 65,977 83%

2400    Clerical, Technical and Office 239,370 251,338 41,890 209,448 83%

2900    Other Classified Salaries 0 37,589 6,265 31,324 0%

Total Classified Personnel Salaries: 340,836 396,888 66,148 330,740 83%

   Total Employee Benefits: 525,534 563,959 82,296 481,663 85%

Books and Supplies

4100   Textbooks 19,050 19,050 40 19,010 100%

4200   Books and Other Reference Materials 0 0 0 0 0%

4300   Materials and Supplies 230,508 270,600 9,625 260,975 96%

4400   Non Capitalized Equipment 32,137 42,182 0 42,182 0%

Total Books and Supplies: 281,695 331,832 9,665 322,167 97%

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

5200   Travel and Conferences 95,044 95,044 2,764 92,280 97%

5300   Dues and Memberships 10,069 10,069 3,254 6,815 68%

5500   Operations and Housekeeping Services 50,799 50,799 4,670 46,129 91%

5600   Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Non capitalized 0 0 0 0 0%

      Improvements

5800   Professional Consulting Services & Operating 1,494,016 1,548,039 351,716 1,196,323 77%

                  Expenses

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 3

2015/16 - Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 62-00 & Capital Outlay Fund  62-01

Statement of Activities for the Period Ending August 31, 2015

Treasurer's Report 

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL



2015/16 2015/16 Year-to-Date %

Description Adopted Revised 7/1/15-08/31/15 Remaining Budget 

Budget Budget Transactions Budget Remaining

Object Services & Other Operating Expenses (con't) 

5900   Communications 21,358 21,385 921 20,464 96%

Total Services & Other Operating Expenses: 1,671,286 1,725,336 363,326 1,362,010 79%

6XXX Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0%

7XXX Other Outgo and Transfers Out

Grand Total All Expenditures: 4,590,969 4,852,142 807,999 4,044,143 83%

Beginning Fund Balance 2,349,019 2,618,807

Increase/Decrease 133,894 -65,818

Ending Fund Balance 2,482,913 2,552,989

9711 000 Reserve for Revolving Cash 200 200

9770 000 Designated for Economic Uncertainties 137,729 145,564

9780 009 Deferred Maintenance Reserve 50,000 50,000

9780 008 Erate/100 Laptops/Laptop Cart 14,848 14,848

9780 007 Facilities Reserve 150,000 150,000

9780 000 Land/Bldg/Deprec/Comp Absence/Growth 1,908,424 1,970,664

9780 012 Long Term Debt Reserve (Building) 217,571 217,571

9780 013 Long Term Debt Reserve (Automobile) 4,141 4,141

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Treasurer's Report 

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting

2015/16 - Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 62-00 & Capital Outlay Fund  62-01

Statement of Activities for the Period Ending August 31, 2015



     8.1 



Pacific View Charter School 
A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 (c)(3) Corporation 

3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056 
Phone# (760) 757-0161 

 Tuesday, August 18, 2015 
Board Minutes 

1.0 Call to Order/Roll Call 
President Walters called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm with all Trustees 
present. 

2.0 Approval of Agenda
Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to approve 
the agenda. 

AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

3.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of allegiance was led by Trustee Deegan 

4.0 Public Comment
 None 

5.0 Introductions 
Erin Gorence, Director of Curriculum; Gayl Johnson, Director of Student 
Services; Lori Bentley, Human Resources & Business Specialist; Sandra 
Benson, Business Consultant; Kathi Cohen, Lead High School Teacher 

6.0 
 Track 2 started yesterday 

 Our K-8 program has been redesigned to include students attending four 

days a week.  Parents still have the option of only participating in our 

Independent Study Program too.  There are 55 students enrolled at this 

time 

 This year we hired 6 additional high school teachers for our summer 

session 

 Due to our enrollment we hired four high school teachers for our 

Oceanside site and two for the Moreno Valley site 

 A partnership with MiraCosta College is being developed to offer college 

courses on our campus and have one of their professors come to our site 

to teach.  We are starting with Math 64, the goal is to eventually offer a 

series of Math classes including Trigonometry 



 7.0 
 No change in income 

 Change in expenditures  Moreno Valley lease 

 5% increase in salaries given to staff 

 Added the College Liaison position 

 Increased the Palomar Counseling to 5 days a week 

 More than enough in the reserve to cover the changes in 

expenditures 

 8.0 Consent Calendar 
These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action  
without discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the  
consent calendar or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered  
under Action Items. 

11.1  Minutes from Board Meeting of July 31, 2015 
Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to approve the minutes as 
presented. 
AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

 9.0 Action/Discussion Items
9.1  Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to 
approve keeping the board meetings calendared for the third Tuesday of the 
month beginning at 5:00pm and to be held on the school campus. Officers are 
President  Jon Walters, Vice President  Martha Brown, & Board Trustee Dr. John 
Deegan. 

AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
9.2  Moved by Vice President Brown and seconded by President Walters to 
approve the SDCOE 4th Quarter Williams/Valenzuela Report as presented. 

AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

9.3  Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to 
approve the Moreno Valley Lease/Option to Purchase as presented. 

AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 



9.4 Moved by Vice President Brown and seconded by Trustee Deegan to 
approve the Billboards in San Diego proposal as presented. 

AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

10.  Curriculum 

10.1  Moved by Trustee Deegan and seconded by Vice President Brown to 
approve the Work Experience 1,2 &3 Course Outlines as presented. 

AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

11.0 Personnel 

11.1  Moved by Vice President Brown and seconded by Trustee Deegan to 
approve the Certificated and Classified Salary Schedules showing the 5% 
increase  as presented. 

AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

11.2  Moved by Vice President Brown and seconded by Trustee Deegan to 
approve the High School Site Supervisor Salary Schedule with changing the 
work year to 228 days. 
AYES:  Walters, Deegan, Brown 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

12. Board/Staff Discussion 
Board

13.  Adjournment
 President Walters adjourned the meeting at 5:40pm 



     9.1 



Pacific View Charter School 

2014/2015 Unaudited Actuals Budget 

Financial Summary  June 30, 2015 

Page 1 of 1 

Legislation outlined in Education Code Section 47604.33 requires Charter Schools to 

report their financial statements four times a year to their Sponsoring District, County 

Office of Education, and the California Department of Education. The financial reporting 

includes Budget Adoption, First Interim, Second Interim and Unaudited Actuals.  The 

enclosed financial reports provide an update an 2014/15 financial 

status, Unaudited Actuals, and 2015/16 Budget and projections for two subsequent fiscal 

years. The 2014/15 

The Unaudited Actuals 2014/15 Budget includes the following items: 

2014/15 Unaudited Actuals Multi-year Projection and Assumptions 

2015/16 Local Control Funding Formula 

2015/16 School Services of California Dart Board 

2014/15 Unaudited Actuals Charter School Alternative Form  

The School has a Memorandum of Understanding with the Oceanside Unified 

School District (OUSD) to provide special education services to our students. 

OUSD receives all NCCSE revenue in exchange for the programs and 

services provided to our students.  

Detailed financial information is outlined in the enclosed reports, which provide an update 

of the Pa  budget.  Included in the Unaudited Actuals 

Report are 2015/16 Adopted Budget and projections for two subsequent fiscal years. 



2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

ENTERPRISE FUND Unaudited Working/ Projected Projected

Actuals Adopted Budget Budget
Budget Budget

A. REVENUES

   1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 3,309,285.00 4,613,632 5,785,662 6,117,353

   2) Other Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0 0 0

   3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 179,190.77 100,631 116,831 116,691

   4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 27,124.82 11,600 12,412 13,281

   5) TOTAL REVENUES 3,515,600.59 4,725,863 5,914,905 6,247,325

B. EXPENDITURES

   1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,393,568.98 1,771,618 1,992,483 2,072,182

   2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 347,540.61 340,836 409,469 425,848

   3) Employee Fringes 3000-3999 386,461.52 525,534 664,909 783,266

   4) Books, Supplies, Non-Capital Equip 4000-4999 90,201.85 281,695 357,521 382,548

   5) Services, Other Operating Exp 5000-5999 798,447.74 1,671,313 2,121,233 2,269,720

   7) Depreciation Expense 6000-6999 52,421.00 0 0 0

   8) Debt Service 7400-7499 89,373.00 0 0 0

   9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,158,014.70 4,590,996 5,545,615 5,933,564

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

   OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

   FINANCING SOURCES & USES 357,586 134,867 369,290 313,761

D. Other Financing Sources/Uses

   1) Interfund Transfers In - 8919

   2) Interfund Transfers Out - 7619 0

E. Net Increase(Decrease) in Fund Balance 357,586 134,867 369,290 313,761

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

   1) Fund 62/62-01 Beginning Balance/July 1 2,410,823 2,768,408 2,903,275     3,272,565     

   2) Ending Balance 2,768,408 2,903,275 3,272,565 3,586,326

          Components of Fund Balance

            Restricted for Econ Uncert. 94,740 137,730 166,368 178,007

            Restricted for Special Purposes 2,673,668 2,765,546 3,106,197 3,408,319

            Undesignated 0 0 0 0
          Total Components of Fund Balance 2,768,408 2,903,275 3,272,565 3,586,326

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL 387,368           0 0 0

OUTLAY PROJECTS

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL

OUTLAY WILL BE EXPENDED ON BUILDING

PURCHASE In 2015/16

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 Proposed/Adopted Budget

9/11/20156:03 PM



2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Unaudited Working/ Projected Projected

Actuals Adopted Budget Budget
Designated for Economic Uncertainty 9770-000 94,740 137,730 166,368 178,007

TOTAL 94,740 137,730 166,368 178,007

Revolving Cash Reserve 9711-000 200 200 200 200
Deferred Maintenance Reserve 9780-009 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Laptops/Laptop Cart Replacements 9780-008 14,848 14,848 15,293 15,752
Payroll/Facilities Reserve 9780-007 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
Land/Bldg/Deprec/Growth 9780-000 2,236,908 2,328,786 2,668,991 2,970,655
Long Term Debt Reserve (Building) 9780-012 217,571 217,571 217,571 217,571
Long Term Debt Reserve (Automobile) 9780-013 4,141 4,141 4,141 4,141

TOTAL 2,673,668 2,765,546 3,106,196 3,408,319

Undesignated 9790-000 (0) (0) 0 (0)
TOTAL (0) (0) 0 (0)

TOTAL RESERVES 2,768,408 2,903,276 3,272,565 3,586,326

2015-2018 Proposed/Adopted Budget

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

9/11/20156:03 PM



2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

PROJECTED PROJECTED PROJECTED

REVENUE

1.   COLA 1.58% 2.10% 2.50%

2.   LOTTERY $162.00 $162.00 $162.00

3.   ENROLLMENT ESTIMATES

                   Totals       564 669 669

4.  ENROLLMENT INCREASE(DECREASE) 100 105 0

5.  REVENUE LIMIT ADA 539.88 639.88 639.88

EXPENDITURES

1.  FRINGE BENEFIT RATES

     STRS State Teachers Retirement System 9.60% 13.160% 16.72%

     PERS Public Employee Retirement System 11.847% 13.047% 14.247%

     Social Security 6.20% 6.20% 6.20%

     Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45%

     SUI State Unemployment Insurance/ 09/10 .30% 1.10% 1.10% 1.10%

     Workers Compensation/09/10 1.80% 1.89% 1.89% 1.89%

     Health Insurance cost per year 198,933$       218,826$       240,709$       

Books and Supplies/Other Operating Services 7% 7% 7%

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 Proposed/Adopted Budget

9/11/20156:04 PM



REVENUES 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

Total Student Enrollment 564 669 669

Total Student ADA 539.88 639.88 639.88

Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade K-3 28.60 28.60 28.60

Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade 4-6 23.27 23.27 23.27

Student ADA at 95.69% - MS - Grade 7-8 33.89 33.89 33.89

Student ADA at 95.69% - HS - Grade 9-12 454.12 554.12 554.12

  Revenue Limit Sources

0000-000 8011 LCFF Base Funding 2,685,448 3,738,387 4,032,300

0000-000-8011-001 LCFF Base Funding Prior Year 0 0 0

0000-500-8011 Supplemental & Concentration Grants 272,462 272,462 326,026

0000-500-8011-001 Supplemental & Concentratio Grants PY 0 0 0

1400-000-8012 Education Protection Account 744,988 844,589 806,199

1400-000-8012-001 Education Protection Account Prior Year 0 0 0

0000-000-8096 In lieu of Property Taxes-Included in Prin Apport 910,734 930,224 952,828

0000-000-8096-001 In lieu of Property Tax Prior Year 0 0 0

TOTALS 4,613,632 5,785,662 6,117,353

  Other State Revenues

0000-000-8550 Mandated Costs 27,035 27,035 27,035

1100-000-8560 State Lottery - CY Unrestricted 57,486 70,286 70,286

1100-000-8560-001 State Lottery - Prior Year Unrestricted 0 0 0

6300-000-8560 State Lottery - CY Restricted 15,270 18,670 18,530

6300-000-8560-001 State Lottery Restricted Adjustment 0 0 0

Various-8590 Star/CAHSEE Testing Revenue 840 840 840

Various-8590-001 Star/CAHSEE Testing Revenue 0 0 0

TOTALS 100,631 116,831 116,691

 Other Local Revenues

0000-000-8660 Interest 6,000 6,420 6,869

0000-000-8699 All other local revenue 5,600 5,992 6,411

0000-000-8699 Microsoft Voucher Funds 0 0 0

TOTALS 11,600 12,412 13,281

TOTAL REVENUE $4,725,863 $5,914,905 $6,247,325

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 Proposed/Adopted Budget

9/11/20156:04 PM



EXPENDITURES 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

17.5 19.5 19.5

Certificated Salaries

  1000-1999 1,771,618 1,992,483 2,072,182
  Teacher salaries based on 17.5 FTE

  Admin & Counselor Salaries 5.0 FTE

Classified Salaries

  2000-2999 340,836 409,469 425,848
  Support staff & office salaries 5.0 FTE

  Admin Salaries 1.0 FTE

Employee Fringes
  3111/3211 STRS 169,698 262,211 346,469

  3212 PERS 40,378 53,423 60,671

  3311/3312 Social Security 21,133 25,387 26,403

  3321/3322 Medicare 30,632 34,828 36,221

  3401/3402 Health & Welfare Benefits 198,933 218,826 240,709

  3501/3502 Unemployment Insurance 24,837 24,836 25,581

  3601/3602 Workman's Compensation Ins. 39,923 45,397 47,213

TOTALS 525,534 664,909 783,266

Books and Supplies

 4000-4999 281,695 357,521 382,548

Services, Other Operating Expense

 5000-5999 1,671,313 2,121,233 2,269,720
  conferences, mileage, dues & memberships, insurance, gas & electricity, irrigation, trash, pest control, contracted

  cleaning services, leases, maintenance agreements, grounds & repairs, equipment leases, bank expenses, 

  contracted services, bottled water, employment services, security services, charter buses, software licensing, 

  print shop services, SDCOE systems, oversight fee, payroll services, legal expenses, advertising, telephones & 

  cell phones, postage, internet costs

Other Outgo 0 0 0

Direct Support/Indirect Costs 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,590,996 $5,545,615 $5,933,564

PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION

2015-2018 Proposed/Adopted Budget

9/11/20156:05 PM



















     9.2 














